



# PROSPECTUS







Teach your children to choose the right path, and when they are older they will remain upon it.

# **PROVERBS 22:6**

# CONTENTS

PRINCIPAL'S WELCOME	5
OUR STORY	7
MISSION, VISION AND VALUES	8
FAITH AND SERVICE	10
OUR COMMUNITY	12
ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE	14
CO-CURRICULAR OPPORTUNITIES	16
TRANSFORMATION	20
PASTORAL CARE	22
THE ESSENTIALS	24
HOW TO ENROL	26



# PRINCIPAL'S WELCOME

Kingsway Christian College has established an excellent reputation for providing a dynamic educational foundation for life. Our Christ-centred approach to learning is founded on the understanding that every child has the opportunity to achieve to their full potential.

Our students benefit from a strong Christian culture that links the home, the Church and College. Our shared Christian values provide a climate of positive enquiry where students can examine their faith and discover relevance of the Gospel message in all aspects of their learning. Families have a strong sense of belonging and form an integral part of our school community. We share a common purpose to ensure every child has the opportunity to discover and develop their God-given interests and talents and to pursue excellence.

At the heart of our College community is our dedicated team of teachers. We appoint quality, committed, enthusiastic and talented Christian teachers who are passionate about teaching young people. Our educators seek to provide a learning journey that is exciting, authentic and importantly, relevant to each individual's own interests.

We exist to honour, value and support all children in our care. Our diverse and innovative education programme has been designed to support, nurture and enrich the lives of our students. We strive to provide a stimulating and safe environment where meaningful learning can take place. Our strong and supportive pastoral care network ensures this.

An holistic approach to learning aims to meet the spiritual, academic, physical, social and emotional needs of every student. With a focus on pursuing excellence, we endeavour to offer a challenging and engaging learning programme that is innovative, reflects best practice and caters to a broad academic range. Understanding that excellence is not limited to academics, students can also explore many extracurricular opportunities.

Above all, we aim to empower students to lead fulfilling lives and make active contributions toward social justice and the common good. Students are encouraged to have a service mindset and volunteering heart to contribute meaningfully to the wider community.

I warmly encourage you to visit our campus and discover what makes Kingsway Christian College special. I am sure that you will appreciate the dynamic and caring culture that is so much a part of our wonderful school.

**Peter Burton** College Principal



Kingsway Christian College has established an excellent reputation for providing a dynamic educational foundation for life.



# OUR STORY

Established in 1984, Kingsway Christian College is a co-educational school for children in Kindergarten to Year 12. It is a school founded on Christ, with a focus on developing community and pursuing excellence. Our Christ-centred approach to learning seeks to enable, empower and equip students for life. The College's founding vision to provide an education based on strong Christian beliefs and values remains true today.

We strive to encourage every child to pursue academic excellence by providing a diverse academic programme and broad co-curricular offering. Our students benefit from an holistic education where every child's spiritual, academic, physical, social and emotional needs are nurtured to grow.

As a Christian learning environment, we seek to inspire students to participate in meaningful learning experiences and contribute to the broader community. Our faith is embedded in all that we do; we have a Christian world view. These shared values contribute to a strong sense of belonging and inclusive culture within our school community.

#### Why Kingsway Christian College?

At the heart of Kingsway Christian College is our community who work together to equip students for a life of purpose.

# DISCOVER WHAT MAKES OUR SCHOOL SPECIAL:

#### Academic excellence

Our students consistently perform well above State and National averages in all age groups and learning areas. In recent years, well over 30 percent of our graduates have earned ATAR scores within the top 10 percent of Western Australia and well over 50 percent of students have achieved in the top 20 percent. Most students go on to enter university courses of their choice with Engineering, Medicine, Commerce and Teaching being amonst the most popular.

#### Positive study culture

Secondary students benefit from free after school tuition in the core subjects of Maths, English, Science and Humanities and Social Sciences (HASS). Many students participate in this programme, creating a positive study culture where academic excellence is supported and celebrated.

### Spiritual and emotional wellbeing

We believe that we are all created in the image of God and every child is equally important. Academic success is secondary to the spiritual and emotional wellbeing of our students. Our strong pastoral care network ensures that the social and emotional needs of our students are nurtured. Furthermore, a well established mentoring programme creates a culture of kindness and encouragement among our students.



Our Christ-centred approach to learning seeks to enable, empower and equip students for life.

#### Holistic education

Our mission is to enable, empower and equip students for life. Our students benefit from an holistic education where every child's spiritual, academic, physical, social and emotional needs are nurtured to grow.

#### Culture of respect

We know that relationships are key to student engagement and outcomes. Our students and teachers share mutual respect for one another and escalated discipline is handled outside the classroom to encourage a positive environment that is conducive to learning.

#### Diverse learning opportunities

There are many opportunities for students to discover and develop their interests and talents with our diverse co-curricular offering that includes Sport, Music, Art, Cadets and a wide range of extracurricular clubs.

#### Meaningful learning

Excellence can be achieved in all facets of learning. Our Christcentred learning approach focuses on creating meaningful learning experiences for students, that celebrate good character over ability.

#### Convenience for families

As a co-educational Kindergarten to Year 12 school, families benefit from all siblings being able to attend the same school for the duration of their education journey, regardless of their gender or academic profile.

#### Inclusive community

The sense of belonging and community at Kingsway Christian College is tangible. It is a place for families to come together in a caring, Christian environment, to take an active role in their children's education.

#### Our students

Our students model Christian values with integrity and purpose while striving for excellence. They are our biggest asset.

"Having spent all of my school years at Kingsway Christian College, I am grateful for the educational foundation I received which has enabled me to pursue diverse career options since graduating. Being a Kingsway graduate has also given me a lifelong network of friends and contacts with whom I always know there is a foundation of shared values."

1997 Kingsway graduate Albert Jacob, Mayor of Joondalup and former Environment and Heritage Minister.



# MISSION

Empowering and equipping students for life through Christ-centred education.



# VISION

In this vision, we are a school built on a strong Christian foundation where there is a community that teaches students what it means to bring 'God's Kingdom to earth'. We are not driven by society but are renowned for placing Jesus at the centre of everything we do.

In this vision, our students are excelling in their education because they are supported and nurtured individually, because they strive for excellence and develop their character. Our students leave the College with a sense of optimism about the future and what God is calling them to do. Our students go into the world and serve to the best of their ability in whatever capacity they find themselves, reflecting the values of the College throughout their life.

In this vision, our staff are inspired when working here, they are committed to academic excellence and continuously improving their skills and gifts. Our staff are supported and resourced to collaborate together and go above and beyond to bring out the best in themselves and those around them.

In this vision, we have created a landscape that utilises its physical assets to enhance learning and development, where our technology and infrastructure supports creativity and innovation, and where young minds are set free to see the world for all it can be.

In this vision, our community recognises that it is stronger when it works together and is unified in its mission and focus; our community celebrates and finds strength in its diversity because its mission is bigger than any one personality. Our families are excited to be part of the College; they are actively serving and contributing to make a difference. Our College thrives on bringing out the best in its people who go on to influence the world around us, for the glory of God.

In this vision, we are Kingsway Christian College.







# VALUES



# TRANSFORMATION

We are committed to personal transformation and becoming more Christ-like in all we do.

Romans 12:2 Ephesians 4:22-24

### SERVICE

We are committed to the service of others as modelled by Christ.

Luke 22:27 Romans 12:10-11

### COLLABORATION

We are committed to working together in achieving our mission.

Ecclesiastes 4:9 1 Corinthians 12:14

# HOLISTIC

We are committed to the holistic development of our students, staff and our community.

#### **RELATIONSHIPS**

We are committed to developing authentic and supportive relationships.

Mark 12:31 Proverbs 17:17

### INTEGRITY

We are committed to knowing and doing what is right and behaving in a way that sets an example for the community around us.

Proverbs 11:3 Colossians 3:23



# FAITH AND SERVICE

Kingsway Christian College is a non-denominational day school for children in Kindergarten to Year 12. The College was originally founded by four families who were seeking a strong Christ-centred education for their children. Family and Christ remain critical to our vision today.

In partnership with families and the Christian community, we seek to provide an excellent Christian education to enable, empower and equip students for life. We belong to a strong network of Christian schools located throughout Australia and are affiliated with the Australian Association of Christian Schools (AACS). This national body seeks to provide a voice for Christian education and advocates for the interests of Christian schools throughout Australia.

Our faith is embedded in all that we do. A Christian education regards all knowledge, regardless of which subject area, as having its origin and true meaning through its relationship with God the Creator. In the early years of education, our students develop understanding, values and attitudes which are derived from a biblical Christian perspective. Throughout their learning journey, we aim for every child to gain an understanding of themselves, their purpose and their potential in relation to God. We seek to develop in students the ability to acquire habits of thinking and reasoning to establish a lifelong Christian perspective.

Every child in our care seeks to develop a responsiveness to God in faith and service. As they mature, students are encouraged to build independence, self-confidence, resourcefulness and responsibility. We endeavour to equip students to reach their greatest potential and live a fulfilling life in the Christian faith.

Focusing on the growth of the whole person, we encourage our students to become involved in service and mission opportunities through churches both within Australia and globally.

#### Stewardship

We aim to provide an education which identifies, nurtures and develops students' talents for God's honour and glory. Our students are encouraged and supported to be responsible stewards of their abilities. Christian values regarding personal excellence, self discipline, perseverance and accountability are consistently taught and rewarded.

It is our focus and joy to ensure the faithful stewardship of each child's abilities at Kingsway Christian College.







### Our Christian beliefs

One God eternally existent in three Persons: Father, Son and Holy Spirit.

The sovereignty of God in creation, providence, redemption, revelation and final judgement.

The Divine inspiration of the original documents of the Bible; its entire trustworthiness, sufficiency and supreme authority in all matters of faith and conduct.

The Deity of our Lord Jesus Christ, His virgin birth, His sinless life, His miracles, His atoning death on the cross as our representative and substitute, His bodily resurrection, His ascension to the right hand of the Father, His mediatorial work and in His personal, visible return in power and glory.

The sinfulness and guilt of all mankind, rendering them subject to God's wrath and condemnation.

Justification of the sinner by the grace of God through personal faith in Christ alone, and regeneration by the Holy Spirit.

The receiving and indwelling of the Holy Spirit at conversion, and His continuing work in the heart and life of the believer.

The one holy universal Church, the body of which Christ is the Head, to which all true believers belong.

The resurrection and judgement of all mankind: the believer to life everlasting and the unbeliever to eternal separation from God.





Start children off on the way they should go, and even when they are old they will not turn from it.

**PROVERBS 22:6** 



# OUR COMMUNITY

Critical to our mission is our partnership with families and the Chrisitan community. Our students benefit from belonging to a caring and inclusive community based on shared beliefs and values. It is a positive Christian environment where children can participate in meaningful learning experiences. Our community completes the circle of care between home, school and church.



#### Parents

Family forms a vital and active role in partnering with the College to provide an holistic and meaningful education for every child. Parents have many opportunities to become actively involved in their child's education. Our Parents and Friends Group seeks to create a Christ-centred community to allow people to come together in fellowship and collaboration. Critical to our mission is our partnership with families and the Chrisitan community.



#### Teachers

Our teachers view their vocation as both a ministry and a career. Our dedicated team of teachers demonstrate a commitment to Christ and enjoy a strong reputation for high levels of care and expertise. Constantly striving for personal excellence and modelling Christian attitudes and values, our teachers seek out opportunities for professional development to ensure an outstanding education for our students.

#### Alumni

Ours is a community for life, a partnership that extends beyond life at school. We have a proud and involved alumni community for all past students of Kingsway Christian College, demonstrating the College's commitment to witness the growth and maturity of our students in Christ and society.



Professor Barry Marshall; Nobel Prize Laureate addressing Year 12 students

# ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE

Excellence is the hallmark of a Kingsway Christian College education. Our students enjoy a school life that is characterised by achievement, enjoyment and success. We aim to inspire every child to strive for personal excellence. Our students consistently achieve results above State and national averages. Significantly, our results also show that individual students demonstrate excellent progress and improvement throughout their learning journey.

We work closely with every child to determine personalised learning plans that allow students to set, strive for and accomplish personal goals. Continuous and regular assessment practises allow us to carefully monitor the progress of individual students.

Above all, our mission is to enable, empower and equip students for life. We do this by providing a Christ-centred holistic education. Students are provided with a rich variety of learning experiences that aim to grow the whole person:

- > Spiritually
- ➤ Academically
- > Physically
- ➤ Socially
- ➤ Emotionally

NAPLAN Numeracy and Literacy results, far exceed the State and National Averages in every age category (Years 3, 5, 7, 9)

#### Extension / Acceleration

Kingsway's Extension Programme provides students who are outstanding academically, the opportunity and flexibility to accelerate in a particular discipline. This has been operating with excellent outcomes for a number of years and has provided students with acceleration in a specific subject (e.g. reading or maths), and at times it has also provided global acceleration where necessary. We are proud of the way the College has been able to provide a flexible approach to meet the needs of students who have outstanding academic gifts. Free after school tuition is offered to Secondary school students in the core subjects of Maths, English Science and HASS.

#### Gifted and Talented Programme (GATE)

The GATE programme commences from Year 5. Students who are identified as 'gifted & talented' have diverse skills and talents and are not necessarily bright academically, and/or may not be achieving outstanding academic results. These students are typically excellent problem solvers, or have exhibited highly developed lateral thinking processes. Once identified, these students are provided with collaborative, enquiry based and real life project based learning, where they have greater ownership and control in their learning, working in groups with like-minded peers.

30 - 40% of Kingsway Christian College students consistently place in the top 10% of ATAR scores in Western Australia.





Professor Fiona Wood addresses Year 12 students



#### Early Learning

Children in Kindergarten to Year 2 enjoy a developmentally appropriate programme in a vibrant and energetic environment where play-based learning techniques form a vital part of an experiential learning journey. There is a strong focus on developing literacy and numeracy skills as well as cognitive, language, physical, emotional, social and motor skills.

#### **Primary School**

The primary years of schooling form the foundation of a child's education journey. During these critical formative years, children learn best in a nurturing and caring environment. We challenge students to pursue excellence by setting achievable goals in the context of a safe, Christian environment. In addition to learning the core subjects; English, Mathematics, Science and Humanities and Social Sciences (HASS). Students can also begin to explore their personal interests through a broad range of co-curricular programmes in Art, Drama, Music, Sport, Technology and Language.

#### Secondary School

We offer a comprehensive academic and co-curricular programme to allow students to pursue a broad range of both tertiary and vocational pathways. Our curriculum is designed to stimulate and challenge students. Students gain an understanding of numeracy and literacy through the study of core subjects including English, Mathematics, Science and HASS. In addition, all students participate in a Christian Life Studies Course and have the opportunity to engage in the Arts, Technology and Enterprise, Health and Physical Education and Languages. Students are taught critical thinking skills which can be applied in any context.

#### Technology

Technology is used in the classroom to enhance learning experiences and to make education relevant and engaging. Students in Years 5 to 12 participate in the College's One-to-One programme, where a specified device can be used to complement their learning.





Whatever you do, work at it with all your heart, as working for the Lord, not for human masters.

### **COLOSSIANS 3:23**



# CO-CURRICULAR Opportunities

Our comprehensive co-curricular programme offers many opportunities for students to pursue excellence and explore personal interests and talents. We aim to provide an holistic education and this broad education offering provides an abundance of meaningful learning experiences for students.



Media students excursion to Channel 9 Studios

Our outstanding academic programme is enhanced by a variety of elective subjects delivered by specialist teachers in the areas of Music, Languages, Technology, Drama, Dance, Media, Art and Sport. The College also boasts a diverse and vibrant programme of camps and excursions which allow students to participate in experiential learning opportunities, take part in service initiatives, experience the outdoors and enjoy artistic pursuits from a Christian perspective.

The benefits of participating in co-curricular activites are profound. Students can learn new skills, improve their social and emotional wellbeing and develop lifelong skills such as time management, responsibility and resilience. Co-curricular opportunities ensure a holistic education experience for our students, enabling them to grow in mind, body and spirit. We aim to provide an holistic education and this broad education offering provides an abundance of opportunities for meaningful learning experiences.

#### THE ARTS

We provide extensive curricular and co-curricular opportunities for students to participate in the Arts in the areas of Dance, Drama, Media, Music and Visual Art. From a Christian perspective, the study of the Arts gives expression to imagination, creativity and critical thinking by affirming the validity of each child's God-given gifts and potential. Our students can learn independence and grow in confidence and expertise within a supportive and enriching environment.

In addition to classroom activity, students can develop an appreciation for the Arts through involvement in a wide array of performances, community events and exhibitions as well as camps and excursions. An annual Inter-house Arts Festival showcases the creative talents of students in Years 7 to 12 and provides a wonderful opportunity for our school community to come together to celebrate the Arts.

### The Arts:

- ➢ Dance
- ▶ Drama
- > Music

- ➢ Visual Art
- ≻ Media

#### CADETS

Established in 1997, the Emergency Services Cadet Corp aims to provide students with practical life skills, develop leadership qualities and teamwork skills. The programme offers students challenging, diverse and rewarding activities that promote community responsibility, active citizenship and service.

### **Core Modules:**

#### ➢ First Aid

- ➢ Radio courses
- Fire safety and basic fire fighting
- ➢ Rescue techniques
- Navigation and bush craft
- > Drill and ceremonial

#### **Electives:**

- ➤ Abseiling
- > Boat and water safety
- Search and rescue techniques
- Driver and RST education
- ➢ SCUBA diving
- Advanced
  Communication

#### Astronaut Mike Mullane talks with Kingsway Cadets





#### MUSIC

Music forms an integral part of the learning programme at Kingsway Christian College. All students have the opportunity to learn music and participate in music-making activities. The benefits of the study of Music to the overall education experience are wellknown. We see music as a tool for expression and creativity as well as a vehicle for the enrichment of worship of the Creator.

Specialist Music teachers provide many opportunities for our learners to participate in Music training, including instrumental tuition. Primary students can learn strings, guitar and piano while Secondary students can choose an instrument from a wide range of musical disciplines that extend to woodwinds, brass, vocal and percussion.

Our Music programme is committed to excellence through structured tuition, dedicated practise and parent support. Performance also plays a significant role in the music programme, with many opportunities for muscians to perform at both in-school and out-of-school recitals, concerts and competitions.

#### Instruments:

- Acoustic guitar
- Cello
- ➢ Clarinet
- Drums/Percussion
- ➢ Electric guitar
- Euphonium
- ➢ Flute

TrumpetTuba

➢ Piano

> Saxophone

➤ Trombone

- > Violin
- > Voice





Dear friends, since God so loved us, we also ought to love one another.

JOHN 4:11

#### **SPORT**

Sport is an important part of a well-balanced learning and development programme. Participation in sport promotes leadership skills, improves physical development and coordination and enhances social and emotional skills such as confidence, selfesteem and social values. Our Physical Education curriculum is complemented by an exceptional sporting programme.

The College has an excellent Junior Golf programme and Specialist Golf that develops basic and advanced golfing skills. The programme is overseen by PGA professionals and seeks to provide keen golfers with an integrated academic programme that allows them to pursue a golf career or recreational and physical education pathway. Kingway's strong basketball programme is further enhanced by its partnership with Coaching Hoops, to develop expert coaching via a Specialist Basketball elective.

All students benefit from outstanding facilities that include an indoor multi-purpose sporting facility, weights and fitness gym, two outdoor multi-sport bitumen courts, an oval with 400m athletics track as well as a chip and putt golf facility to accommodate our thriving Specialist Golf. Our location adjacent to the Kingsway International Sports Complex allows for plenty of sporting opportunities.

### Our students compete in a number of local and State based associations:

- > Associated and Catholic Colleges Sports Association
- > NIPSSA
- School Sport WA
- WA Christian Schools  $\triangleright$ Sports Association

#### Sport:

- > Athletics
- ➢ Badminton
- > Basketball
- ≻ Beach Volleyball
- ➤ Cricket
- $\geq$ Cross Country
- Girls AFL  $\geq$
- ≻ Golf

- ➤ Hockey
- Indoor Hockey/Soccer
- ➤ Netball
- ➤ Tennis
- > Touch Rugby
- ➢ Ultimate Frisbee
- ➢ Volleyball



# TRANSFORMATION

One of our core values is transformation. Understanding that education is an investment in your child's future, we provide an holistic education that focuses on the growth and development of the whole person to prepare students for life.

Our Christ-centred approach to learning seeks to equip students with a lifelong Christian perspective that will allow them to make active contributions in our society. A Christian education opens doors for children to gain an understanding of themselves, their purpose in life as well as their potential in relation to God. Our focus is your child's transformation in God's stature.

### Our students value:

- Christian foundations in life
- Courage, resilience and confidence
- Community spirit which celebrates diversity
- > Striving to make the most of God-given gifts and talents
- > Respect for self, others and the environment



Our students are taught to become responsible stewards of their abilities so that they may grow in God's honour. All children have equal value under Christ. To cater to the diverse needs and abilities of all children in our care, we offer a broad educational programme that seeks to enable all students to achieve to their greatest potential.

Students can choose from a wide array of tertiary and vocational pathways. The College has a dedicated Careers Hub to assist students with career counselling and planning as well as future study goals and advice. All students receive formal career counselling in Year 10, with parents actively involved in this process.

Our graduates are accepted into a broad range of tertiary and vocational courses, including Medicine, Law, Engineering, Arts, Social Work and Teaching. A number of our students have been awarded university scholarships and high accolades. In addition to our outstanding ATAR results, the College offers a strong vocational education programme that is nationally recognised. Our graduates compete strongly for apprenticeships, TAFE courses and employment in the fields of Hospitality, Media, Design and Technology, Business and more.

Our Workplace Learning programme for Secondary students addresses important life issues such as career choices, self-esteem, respect for others and their rights, ethical decision making and work placement advice.





We are committed to personal transformation and becoming more Christ-like in all we do.

ROMANS 12:2 EPHESIANS 4:22-24

# PASTORAL CARE

A Kingsway Christian College education is a partnership between the home, school and the Christian community. This partnership provides a lifeline of support to our students. It is imperative that our students can feel safe and valued.

Teachers, Chaplains, Heads of Students, support staff and even student leaders all play a vital role to create a vibrant and supportive community spirit. Pastoral care is pivotal to what we do. Our structured support network ensures the safety and wellbeing of all students in our care.

#### Support network

Pastoral care is a key strength of our College, with parents regularly providing encouraging feedback. However, all students are encouraged to look out for one another. The caring attitude of our students is a source of great pride.

The College has a strong culture of mentorship, with older students looking out for younger children. Primary students participate in a Buddy programme. Year 10 students mentor Year 7 students as they transition to Secondary School.

#### Protective Behaviours Curriculum

The College delivers a Protective Behaviours Curriculum to all students from Kindergarten to Year 12. The purpose of the programme is to create a safe learning environment and educate children about social and emotional wellbeing. The curriculum is based on the child safe organisation framework which includes the nine domains:

- 1. Leadership, governance and culture
- 2. Empowering children to participate
- 3. Involving family and community
- 4. Child safe and friendly policies
- 5. Managing staff and volunteers
- 6. Safe environments physical and online
- 7. Child friendly complaint process and reporting
- 8. Education and development
- 9. Continuous improvement

The programme helps children to identify feelings, act responsibily and safely, and navigate bullying issues to ensure all students can feel safe at all times.



We strive to uphold the equal value of every child under Christ, regardless of their ability.





# THE ESSENTIALS

### Uniform

It is an expectation that students will take pride in their appearance. The College partners with parents to maintain the high uniform standards for which we are known. A dedicated Uniform Shop is located on campus, with both new and second-hand uniforms available for purchase.

#### **Primary Sports Uniform**

#### Before and After School Care

We are dedicated to supporting our community to balance work and family commitments. The College offers on-site Before and After School Care and holiday programmes for children in Kindergarten to Year 6 through an external provider. The programme is run exclusively for students who attend Kingsway Christian College.

#### Secondary Winter Uniform



Primary Winter Uniform



#### Transport

The College is well serviced by Transperth buses with several routes travelling to and from our campus, servicing Whitfords Train Station, Mirrabooka Bus Station and Warwick Train Station. Buses stop directly outside the College.

### Scholarships

Scholarships are available for students in Years 7 to 12. These scholarships include the following:

Academic scholarships: intended to provide opportunities to identify and nurture the abilities of academically able or gifted students.

**Sport scholarships:** intended to provide opportunities for gifted sporting student to attend the College.

**Financial scholarships:** intended to provide opportunities for students whose financial circumstances might otherwise prevent them from attending the College.





For I know the plans I have for you, declares the Lord, plans to prosper you and not to harm you, plans to give you hope and a future.

JEREMIAH 29:11



# HOW TO ENROL



# **STEP 1: REGISTER**

Submit an Expression of Interest Form to register your interest

www.kingsway.wa.edu.au/expression-of-interest

### Admission policy

Our College has a strong Christian ethos where there is synergy between the Christian values of families, the Church and the School.

Therefore, what's taught at home and at church is reinforced at school. Whilst our constitution requires us to maintain an enrolment of at least 90 percent Christian parents (which is why they are given preference on the waiting list), we still welcome students from all backgrounds and faiths.



### **STEP 2: APPLY**

Lodge an application for enrolment

www.kingsway.wa.edu.au/enrolments/

Your family will be invited to attend a Principal's interview once your application has been processed and there is a place available.

Interviews generally occur one to two years prior to commencement.

# APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Medical background and emergency contacts
Birth certificate
Australian immunisation records
Visas (if applicable)
Two most recent school reports
Signed Fees and Terms and Conditions forms
Church testimonial form (where applicable)
Application fee





157 Kingsway, Darch Western Australia 6065

T: +61 (08) 9302 8777 F: +61 (08) 9409 6179

www.kingsway.wa.edu.au

CRICOS Provider No: 01855M

